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MEMORANDUM - REPORT

TO: MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, CMC, DEPUTY CITY CLERK
DATE: JANUARY 22, 2013

SUBJECT: BID REPORT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS CAPITAL PROJECT FINANCING FOR NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION
SYSTEM -Proposals to provide capital project financing for the construction of the proposed
natural gas distribution systems within the municipal boundaries of the City of Homer and
Kachemak City will be received at the Office of the City Clerk, City Hall, City of Homer, 491 East
Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska. The closing time and date for submittal of proposals is 4:00
p.m. on February 6, 2013. The time of receipt will be determined by the City Clerk’s time stamp.
Proposers are required to be on the Plan Holder’s List to have their proposals evaluated by the
selection committee.

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR REFURBISHMENT SERVICES OF TWO PEDESTAL CRANES ON
HOMER FISH DOCK - City of Homer’s Port and Harbor is requesting proposals from qualified
firms to rebuild/refurbish Crane #6 and #8, two 29 year old pedestal mounted cranes located on
the City of Homer’s Fish Dock. The cranes will be removed from the Fish Dock, have a complete
overhaul on all components performed, be re-coated to factory specifications, and re-installed
on the Fish Dock for service. The City’s goals for this project are to improve the overall safety
and reliability of Crane #6 and #8, and lower energy/operation overhead costs. Proposers are
encouraged to consider all advances in related technologies in their proposals.



